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From: Jackson, George S

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan

Subject: HCP refresher course quiz results
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:48:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ken,

Attached is a copy of my quiz results.

Regards,

George

Title of Quiz: Quiz - PRIME LAB HAZARD COMMUMICATION 2812 REFRESHER TEST - George
Jackson - 7/3@/2819

Quiz type: Multiple Chodice

The results will be submitted to: kam@purdue.edu

Questions answered by: George Jackson

Number of quiz attempts: Mot recorded

Total number of questions available: 22

Total number of questions answered: 22

Total number of correct answers: 21

Total number of incorrect answers: 1

Grade as percentage: 95%

List of question(s) with incorrect answers. The incorrect choice is in brackets:
183... (a);

List of question(s) with correct answers:
1; 25 33 4; 5; 6; F; 8; 9; 183 '11; 12; 13; 14; I5; 163 17; 19; 28; 21; 22;

Participant:
Name: George Jackson
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Title of Quiz: Quiz - PRIME LAB HAZARD COMMUNICATION 2012 REFRESHER TEST - George
Jackson - 7/30/2619

lQuiz type: Multiple Choice

The results will be submitted to: kam@purdue.edu

lQuestions answered by: George Jackson

Number of quiz attempts: Not recorded

Total number of questions available: 22

Total number of questions answered: 22

Total number of correct answers: 21

Total number of incorrect answers: 1

Grade as percentage: 95%

List of question(s) with incorrect answers. The incorrect choice is in brackets
5. (2);

List of question(s) with correct ansuers

13 2; 3; 45 5; 65 7; 8; 9; 16; 113 12; 13; 145 15; 165 17; 19; 20; 215 22;

Participant:
Name: George Jackson







